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FPSC-RECORDS/REPORTING
Ms. Bobbii Klein

4112 Las Vegas Drive
New Port Richey, FL 34653

Re:  Docket No. $80825°WS - Application for staff-assisted rate case in Pasco County
by Virginia City Utilities, Inc.

Dear Ms. Klein:

Enclosed is a copy of the Staff Recommendation filed in this matter on December S,
1996. The Commission is expected to consider this Recommendation at its December 17, 1996,
Agenda Conference which will be held in Room 148, Betty Easley Conference Center, in
Tallahassee beginning at 9:30 a.m. Due to the number of items to be covered at this conference,
we cannot state the exact time at which this item will be heard. You are welcome to come to
this Agenda Conference and observe and/or participate in the discussion of this item. If you
have any questions, please feel free to call me at (904) 413-6199.

Sincerely,

A. Jaber
Bureau Chief, Water & Wastewater
Division of Legal Services

LAY/ mw
Enclosure

cc:  Division of Water and Wastewater 9gmp. Bethea, Edwards)
Division of Records and Reporting
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State of Florid. .
Public Serbice Commission

-M-E-M-0O-R-A-N-D-U-M-

DATE: November 6, 1996
TO: Division of Records & Reporting
FROM: Lila A. Jaber, Chief of Water & Wastewater, Division of Legal Servi

RE: Docket No. 960625-WU - Application of Virginia City Utilities, Inc. for a staff-
assisted rate case in Pasco County.

Please add the following individual to the above referenced docket’s mailing list:

Bobbii Klein

4112 Las Vegas Drive E@EEV

New Port Richey, FL 34653

(813) 841-747 N Lo “mLF:J_J

FPSC-RECORDSJREPDRTING
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cc:  Division of Water & Wastewater (Bethea, Kemp, Edwards)
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